

NICE TO MEET YOU

I have been in the field since 2005 and have experience with print design, photography & web production. My specialty is custom book design and layout but my skills prove me a well rounded artist. I am a green advocate & animal activist and highly support sustainable design. My interests include music, writing, cooking and interior & event design. I have also been writing professionally since 2010 and have specialize in healthy living, design.

EDUCATION

New Jersey City University | 2002 - 2006  
2039 Kennedy Blvd. Jersey City, New Jersey  
BFA: Graphic Design GPA: 3.37

EXPERIENCE

**DaVinci Roofscapes** | August 2011 - Present  
Freelance Graphic Designer

**Kate Smith, LLC** | July 2011 - Present  
Assistant & Personal Designer

**Patch.com** | January 2010 - December 2011  
Columnist for several towns in Long Island

**Petite Picasso** | January 2008 - Present  
Head Designer  
Custom book design, print & marketing materials, web design and in house photography

**Ray Straus** | December 2006 - May 2007  
Full Time Graphic Designer  
Vector illustrations, marketing & ads, in house photography and tiling designs.

Mac OSX

Adobe Suite CS3

- InDesign
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Dreamweaver
- After Effects
- Acrobat

Microsoft Office

- Word
- Excel
- Powerpoint

Web Development

- Basic HTML & CSS

IMovie

QuarkXPress

PROJECTS

BFA Show - Mind Evolution

Founder of Revolt - healthy & green living  
evolveforchange.com

Founder & Writer - DIY design tips & inspiration  
thedesigninspirationalist.wordpress.com